MEMORANDUM

Agenda Item 15(B)1

TO: Honorable Chairwoman Rebeca Sosa, and DATE: July 2, 2013
Members, Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Christopher Agrippa, Division Chief SUBJECT: Proposed Public Hearing Dates for

Clerk of the Board DS ision Meeting of July 2, 2013

It is proposed that public hearings for Ordinances submitted for first reading be set as follows:

Land Use Development Cmte. (LUDC) meeting — Thursday, August 29, 2013, at 9:30 AM

4C ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO ZONING; PROVIDING FOR VEHICLE RETAIL SHOWROOMS IN THE BU-2
ZONING DISTRICT AND IN THE STANDARD URBAN CENTER DISTRICT REGULATIONS; AMENDING
SECTIONS 33-1, 33-253, AND 33-284.83 OF THE CODE OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY; PROVIDING
SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE CODE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Economic Development and Port Miami Cmte. (EDPC) — Thursday, August 29, 2013, at 2:00 PM

4A ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2-8.5 OF THE CODE OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY RELATING TO LOCAL
PREFERENCE AND LOCALLY HEADQUARTERED PREFERENCE; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY,

INCLUSION IN THE CODE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

CA/fed

* or such other time and place as may be set in accordance with the Rules and Procedures of the Board of County Commissioners




